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WASHINGTON
’ ADDRESS OFFICIAL. CORRESPONDENCE 'ro' June 28, 1927.
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD
s SUBJECT: 1Inclusion of San Antonio in Inter-district Time Schedule.

Dear Sir:

At the request of the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, and
upon the understanding that the proposal has been taken up with, and
is satisfactory to,all other Federal Reserve Banks, the Federal Re-
serve Board has included the San Antonio Branch of the Federal Re-
serve Bank of Dallas in the Inter-district time schedule, with time
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between it and other Federal reserve points as follows:
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Very truly yours,

TO GOVERNORS OF ALL F.R.BANKS.
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Walter L. Eddy,
Secretary.





